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Iron Port Licence Renewal

Suraj Sanjay Bhandare -T (ssanjayb - ADECCO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED at Cisco) 
<ssanjayb@cisco.com>

Thu, Mar 21, 2019 at 
1:30 PM

To: Patrick Mathias <patrick@connectivitysolutions.in>, Vicky Dave <vicky@connectivitysolutions.in>
Cc: "Abdul Qader (abqader)" <abqader@cisco.com>, "Ashish Kishore (askishor)" <askishor@cisco.com>, 
"Jitesh Jyoti (jijyoti)" <jijyoti@cisco.com>

Dear Patrick Sir,

As discussed please help in loading the order at the earliest. Please feel free to contact 
in case of queries.

Thanks & Regards,

Suraj Bhandare

Sales Specialist - Security

ssanjayb@cisco.com

Mobile : +91 9987255832

Tel: +91 22 4043 1368

Cisco Systems, Inc.

A-602, 6TH Floor, One BKC, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Bandra East, MUMBAI 400051, 

www.cisco.com
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From: "Anjali.Marathe@anchor-world.com" <Anjali.Marathe@anchor-world.com>
Date: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 at 8:52 PM
To: "Suraj Sanjay Bhandare -T (ssanjayb - ADECCO INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED at 
Cisco)" <ssanjayb@cisco.com>
Cc: "Jitesh Jyoti (jijyoti)" <jijyoti@cisco.com>, "Tarachand.Main@anchor-world.com" 
<Tarachand.Main@anchor-world.com>, Vicky Dave <vicky@connectivitysolutions.in>
Subject: Iron Port Licence Renewal 

Dear Suraj,

We have processed the Iron Port Licence renewal request. And currently the same is with Sr. Management 
for Approval.

This would take some time since some of the approvers are in Japan.

We would be able to release the PO next week once the request gets approved.

Sorry for the delay 

Regards,

Anjali Marathe
IT Department
T:  +91 22 42228888 | Ext 680
M: +91 9821807694
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